Jonathan D. Church 8480 Limekiln Pike, Unit 1114-3 Wyncote, PA 19095 267.234.4648

Objective:

To secure permanent employment as an Electrical Technician/Journeyman/Apprentice to support continuous career growth. Quick to Adapt. Quick Learner. Key Team Player.

Professional Summary:

NTHS Honor student at ITT Technical Institute prior to closure. Achieved membership second year of attendance, on track for conversion to Electrical Engineering Degree. Graduate of Kaplan Career Institute Electrical Technician program with experience working with people in different environments. Motivated, hard-working, quick learner, and team oriented professional. Recognized with a certificate for attendance and participation in academics within the last semester of the program.

Skills:

- Windows 95, Microsoft Office, MS DOS; Ability to create presentations using WORD and POWERPOINT
- Use of Graphic Design Hardware and Software Updating
- Knowledgeable in electrical terminology. Experienced in the use of various hand and power tools and measuring devices
- Skilled at reading drawings, plans, blueprints, and comprehension of specifications
- Able to troubleshoot with hand-held meters
- Ability to Interpret the National Electrical Code for residential/commercial buildings
- Skilled at reading and comprehending drawings, plans, blueprints, and specifications
- Capable of feeding and fishing wire, bending, cutting, and threading conduit
- Ability to test and connect wyes or delta transformers
- Installation of residential/commercial services/wiring, motors, controllers, and starters, lights, outlets and switches
- Logic Computer Panel Installation and Mechanical and Industrial Troubleshooting
- Qualified to install residential/commercial services/wiring, lights, switches

Education:

ITT Technical Institute 2015-2017

Associates Degree,

Computer and Electrical Engineering & Specialized Technology

Kaplan Career Institute 2012-2013

Electrical Technician Diploma

George Junior Republic Career and Technical Center 2008-2009

High School Diploma and Business Systems Technician Certification

Experience:

Athena Controls 2016-2019

Electronic Assembler

 Assemble and solder electronic components onto printed circuit boards and electromechanical assemblies using approved layout documentation including parts list, work instructions, and manufacturing standards

- Responsible for assembling electronic systems and support structures; and install components, units, subassemblies, wiring, and assembly casings, and soldering
- Read work orders and drawings; follow assembly documentation, sample assemblies or verbal instructions. Perform pre-assembly tasks such as wire stripping/tinning, potting, and cleaning
- Place, wire, solder, glue, connect, and test PC boards and/or units
- Connect and route wires and wiring harnesses to printed circuit boards or other connectors, terminals and contact point using soldering procedures
- Perform testing and inspections; repair defects
- Install finished assemblies or subassemblies in enclosures

La Salle Electric 2014-2016

Electrical Technician

- Installation/De-install of old work boxes for lighting, room switches, receptacles, ceiling fans, copper wire, aluminum wire, conduit
- Installation/De-install of lights, room switches, receptacles, fans, control panels, transformers, wiring, conduit
- Use of Power Tools/hole-hog, right angle drill, screw-guns, saws
- Basic knowledge and use of electrical hand tools and equipment/linesman pliers, philips screwdriver, flat-head screwdriver, wire strippers, safety glasses
- Run wiring and cables/14, 10, 12, 8, phone line, smoke alarm, smoke detector, cable, and internet connection

- Installation of commercial services/printers, cash registers, work stations
- De-installations in commercial buildings
- Renewal of wireless communication through various cradle points
- Replace older models with updated software/IOS, installation information discs
- Remove/Replace scope aspects of work orders(WO)/purchase orders(PO)/pc's, televisions, computers
- Clean workspace as project concludes
- Report all technicalities about project as incurs

Public Partnership, LLC HOME HEALTH AIDE

2012-2015

- Maintain records of patient care, condition, progress, or problems to report and discuss observations with supervisor or case manager.
- Provide patients with help moving in and out of beds, baths, wheelchairs, or automobiles and with dressing and grooming.
- Care for patients by changing bed linens, washing and ironing laundry, cleaning, or assisting with their personal care.
- Administer prescribed oral medications, under the written direction of physician or as directed by home care nurse or aide, and ensure patients take their medicine.
- Plan, purchase, prepare, or serve meals to patients according to prescribed diets.
- Accompany clients to doctors' offices or on other trips outside the home

Woodstock Women's Facility SUMMER CAMP SUPERVISOR

Summer 2011

- Supervised approximately 30 kids on a daily basis during summer camp
- Organize, lead, and promote interest in recreational activities such as arts, crafts, sports, games, camping, and hobbies
- Enforce rules and regulations of summer camp, maintain discipline and ensure safety
- Complete and maintain time and attendance forms and sign in/sign out roster.
- Supervised kids on trips outside of facility

REFERENCES UPON REQUEST